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October 10, 1985

Mr. Kenneth Marschner 0CT 15 1925
Office of Waste Managemen! Divisien of
Health and Human Services Buudlng Public Health Services

6 Hazen Drive 4
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Re: Carroll Reed
Dear Mr. Marschner:

of Hazardous Waste
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This letter will confirm our telephone conversation of

October 9, in which, after speaking with Tom Walsh of Carroll
Reed, I authorized your Office to go forward with the instailation

= of a six-foot chain link fence to secure the pile of allegedly
hazardous waste material that is ent in part on property owned
by Carroll I understand that it should take about one week
to build the ce, and that its cost of $6,000 will be borne
entirely by the State of New Hampshire.
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I would appreciate it if you would speak with your contractor
and make sure that understands that a busin is being
conducted at the site by Carroll Reed, and that he should make
every effort to install the fence with a minimum of disruption and
inconvenience to Carroll Reed's customers and employees. Carroll
Reed endorses your Office's decision to secure the subject area
with a fence so that public health and safety might be protectea.

If you have any further questions, please call me.

Very truly yours,
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John! J. Regap
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cc: Mr. Thomas Walsh
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